ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) [Dennis.Williford@areva.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 12:45 PM

To: Snyder, Amy

Cc: HOLM Jerald (EXTERNAL AREVA); Gleaves, Bill; GUCWA Len (EXTERNAL AREVA);

BALLARD Bob (AREVA); LEIGHLITER John (AREVA); ROMINE Judy (AREVA); RYAN Tom
(AREVA); VANCE Brian (AREVA); UYEDA Graydon (AREVA); HONMA George (EXTERNAL

AREVA)

Subject: Updated Schedule for Submittal of GSI-191 Technical Report (ANP-10293)

Attachments: Response to U.S. EPR Design Certification Application FINAL RAI No. 573, FSAR Ch. 15-
New Phase 4 RAI, Supplement 2

Importance: High

Amy,

AREVA is providing notification of a change in the scheduled update/revision to ANP-10293, “U.S. EPR Design
Features to Address GSI-191 Technical Report.” Because of the schedule change for the final response to RAI
573 Question 15.06.05-116 sent on July 16, 2013 (which impacts this technical report), we will not be able to
submit a complete revision (Rev. 5) to this technical report until August 30, 2013.

Please contact me if you questions.

Thanks,
Dennis

Dennis Wiilliford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 3:37 PM

To: Michael.Miernicki@nrc.gov

Cc: Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov; John Segala (John.segala@nrc.gov); GUCWA Len (External RS/NB); VANCE Brian (RS/NB);
LEIGHLITER John (RS/NB); UYEDA Graydon (EP/PE); HONMA George (EXT)

Subject: Update to Schedule Provided in April 12, 2013 AREVA NP Letter - Closure Plans for Resolution of Open Items
for U.S. EPR Design Certification Application

Importance: High

Mike,

Attached is an update (with changes identified using redline/strikeout) to AREVA’s schedule of Open Items
provided in the April 12" letter with revised dates effective as of May 31 at 1 pm. As requested, we are
providing an update that fills in the TBD items from the earlier letter and also provides further updates to the
earlier attachment.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

Thanks,
Dennis



Dennis Wiilliford, P.E.

U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager
AREVA NP Inc.

7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B

Charlotte, NC 28262

Phone: 704-805-2223

Email: Dennis.Williford@areva.com
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